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Hi Dave,

A committee of "disinterested" persons has been established - 1 from NZ and 2 from Australia (originally another from NZ
has declined). They have been given all the information that appears to be available and are currently formulating a
recommendation which | hope to have concluded by this coming weekend.

| will then forward their recommendation to the WESPA Executive. | am not sure when the WESPA Executive will
consider the recommendation as Executive members appear to be travelling at this time - 3 of us will be at the WESPA
Youth Champs in Thailand next week and others, | understand, have travel commitments also. So, it will be up to the
Chair to decide whether to do it by email or wait until our next WESPA Executive meeting by zoom which | believe will be
Saturday 16 December.

Regards,

Carol Johnsen
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